Ealb o e

hd

13.
14.
15.

16.
17,
18.
19.

20.

21.
22.
23.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - OCTOBER 17, 2011 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Minutes of Previous Meeting
- 1. October 3, 2011 Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit A
Finance
5-1. Financial Report - None.
5 - 2. Balance Sheet - None.
Treasurer’s Report - None.
Attorney’s Report - None.
ESDA Report - None.
Public Participation
Reports and Correspondence - None.

. Recommendations of Boards and Commissions - None.
. Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations

12-1. C.J. Schlosser & Company Audit Contract - Exhibit B

Bids - None.

Resolutions - None.

Ordinances -

15 - 1. Ordinance #1401: An Ordinance Enacting Section 33.7-33.77 and Amending Section 32.08 of the
Code of Ordinances to Establish the Health Insurance Advisory Committee - Exhibit C

15 - 2. Ordinance #1402: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute
a Memorandum of Understanding between the Village and International Union of Operating Engineers
for the Purpose of Implementing Changes to the Current Health Benefit Program - Exhibit C.1

Old Business

New Business

Appointments - None,

Committee Meeting Minutes

19 - 1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 5, 2011 - 4:30 p.m. - Exhibit D

19 - 2. Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 5, 2010 - 5:00 p.m. - Exhibit E

19 - 3. Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 12, 2011 - 5:30 p.m. - Exhibit F

19 - 4. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 12, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit G

Upcoming Meetings

20 - 1. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 19, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.

20 - 2. Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 19, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

20 - 3. ESDA Meeting - Thursday, October 20, 2011 - 7:00 p.m.

20 - 4. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, November 2, 2011 - 4:30 p.m.

20 - 5. Finance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, November 2, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.

20 - 6. Economic Development Committee Meeting - Wednesday, November 2, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

20 - 7. Board Meeting - Monday, November 7, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees” Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Sessicn to discuss the
selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - {c)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c){1)a.]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
c){11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c}(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees
or thair representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (O)(2).



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

YILLAGE TRUSTEES
Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlie Mattern

Ray Matchett, Jr.
Steve Smith

Mike Blaies

Vv.LLAGE OF FREEBUL..G

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, 1L 62243

PHONE: (618} 539-5545

FAX: (618) 539-5590

‘Web Site; www.freeburg.com

FREEBURG REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday October 3, 2011 at 7:30 P.M.

EXHIBIT A

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Yogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dintelmann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodrff, Ir.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Ray Danford called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.,
on Monday, October 3, 2011 in the Freeburg Municipal Board Reom.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance. ‘

ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - here; Trustee Steve Smith - here; Trustee Rita Baker - here;
Trustee Mike Blaies - here; Trustee Raymond Matchett - here; Trustee Seth Speiser - here and Mayor
Danford - here; (7 present, 0 absent). Mayor Danford announced there is a quorum.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the minutes of
Monday, September 19, 2011 and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion; (6 ayes, O nays, 0

abstain, 0 absent). With 6 aye votes, the motion carried.

FINANCE:

1. Review of investments: Trustee Smith said we have three cd’s due this month and he would
like to let us know the rates have gone down from 4.25% to 2.4%.

2. Health insurance: Trustee Smith said that our insurance cost wiil most likely increase by 60%
next vear. Trustee Smith said Bill Schmalk is going to provide some quotes with higher
deductibles which would lower the cost of our monthly premium. He is also scheduled to meet
with the employees to update their profiles this month.

3. Purchase of lot at Industrial Park: Trustee Smith said we are close to closing on the buy back of
the Philips Kiln lot. Trustee Smith said we have a company who has contact the village about
interest in purchasing a one-acre lot and Star Cushion will be purchasing the one-ace lot next to
them. Trustee Smith asked that we put language in the contract if they deicide at-some point in
the future they don’t want the lot, we can have them pay the Village’s cost for the Village to
buy the lot back and also the contract will state the land is only to be used to expand the
current operations.

4. 3-5 Year Plan: Trustee Smith said we talked about the 3-5 year plan.

5. Bernardi Securities: Trustee Smith said we were approached by Bemardi Securities about
refinancing the loan at a lower rate for the electric bonds, and Dennis will talk to Edward Jones

about it.
6. Auditors: Trustee Smith the auditors are supposed to be here today.

Treasurer’s Report: None,
Attorney’s Report: None.
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 3, 2011
Page 1 of 1

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MERTINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




ESDA Report: Gene Kramer, ESDA Coordinator, was unable to attend the meeting but left an ESDA
report for review.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Mayor Danford calied for Public Participation and Mr. Tony Miller took
the floor to talk about his concerns about the swimming pool. Mr. Miller asked if the pool
renovations are going to be completed on time for the opening of the 2012 season. He also asked
if the grant money could be extended or will we lose the grant money. Mayor Danford told Mr.
Miller that he still thinks that the timeline to renovate the pool prior to the start of the upcoming
swim season can still be met. Mayor Danford also said the Village will proceed as normal for now

and will pian to open on time.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: Mayor Danford said Exhibit D is a request from Pizza Hut
for a fundraiser.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to grant Pizza Hut’s request on Saturday, October 22, 2011
from 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. to collect donations for World Hunger and Trustee Steve Smith
seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee
Charlie Mattern- aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Mike
Blaies- aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASE, AGREEMENTS, ANNEXATIONS: None.
BIDS: None,

RESOLUTIONS: None,

ORDINANCES: None.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting: Trustee Mattern called the Public Werks Committee meeting to
order on Wednesday, September 271, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

1. Sewer Project: Trustee Mattern said this project is continuing to progress.
2. Sewer Machine: Trustee Mattern said our new sewer machine is up and running and is getting

plenty of use.

3, Laptop Computer: Trustee Mattern said we reviewed a quote from CompuType for the new
laptop computer for john Tolan and the committee gave their authorization to purchase it.
Trustee Smith questioned why we are allowing a $71,000 expenditure on a laptop computer
when most laptop computers cost around $600. Dennis said this also includes software.

Streets Committee Meeting: Trustee Matchett called the Public Property Committee Meeting to
order on Wednesday, September 27, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

1. Pool; Trustee Matchett said Dennis talked to Bill Reichert and we are waiting on him.

2. Leaves/limh pickup: Trustee Matchett said we need to advertise for a part-time position around
the first to second week of October and the position would last until the end of the year.

3. MFT: Trustee Matchett said all the street oiling has been completed.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 3, 2011
Pape 2 of' 3



UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 5, 2017 - 4:30 p.m.
Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 5, 2011 - 5:00 p.m.

Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 12, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, October 12, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
Economic Development Commitiee Meeting - Monday, October 17, 2011 - 7:00 p.m.
Board Meeting - Monday, October 17, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE BOARD AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Trustee Charlie Mattern: No thank you.

Trustee Steve Smith: First he would like to commend the employees who donated their sick time
to Ron Dintelmann. He wanted to tell john tonight but he is not here, that the street department

workers did a really good job on the street in front of his house.

Trustee Rita Bzker: She agrees about the employees who donated their sick time; it makes one
heart feel good.

Viltage Clerk Jerry Menard: No, thank you.
Trustee Mike Blaies: No thank you.
Trustee Raymond Matchett: No, thank you.
Trustee Seth Speiser: No, thank you.

Staff Comments: None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 p.m. and Trustee Steve
Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

S

Jerry Lynn Menard,
Viilage Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 3, 2011
Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT B

C. J. SC}HL@}SSH&{ IR ‘l“ercriy Doofir;g

'\ 8 Y David L. Kamier
o, &; LEDME{BSZEAE\T&CE}O ]Ldo(cro David M. Bartosial
CERTIRIED ACCOUNTANTS Cindy A. Tefteller

Kevin J. Tepen

Qctober 3, 2011

Village of Freeburg
14 Southgate Center
Freeburg, IL 62243

We ate pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Village
of Freeburg for the years ended March 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013. We will audit the
financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, which collectively comprise
the entity’s basic financial statements of the Village of Freeburg as of and for the yeats
ended March 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013. The following supplementary information
accompanying the basic financial statements is required by generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Budgetary comparison schedules

GASB required supplementary pension information

Also, the following additional information accompanying the basic financial statements
will be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial

statements:

Combining nonmajor fund financial statements

Audit Objective

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion as to whether your basic
financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the additional
information referred to in the first paragraph when considered in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted auditing standards and will include tests of the accounting records and
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. If our
opinion on the financial statements is other than unqualified, we will fully discuss the
reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are
unzble to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or to
issue a report as a result of this engagement.

One Westbury Drive
Suife 420
St. Charles, Missouri 63301-2567
(636) 723-76%1 St Louis (636} 947-1008
WWW.CJSCO,COMm Fax {636) 947-4558

233 East Center Drive
PO, Box 416
Alton, lllinois 62002
(618) 465-7717 5t. Louis (314) 355-2586
Fax {618) 465-7710

THE ACPA ALLIANCE FOR CPA FIRMS



Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls. In
fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to
assess the expected benefits and related costs of controls. The objectives of internal
control are to provide management with responsible, but not absolute, assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that
transactions are executed in accordance with management’s authorizations and recorded
properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. You are also responsible for all management decisions
and functions; for designating an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience
to oversee our financial statement preparation services and any other nonattest services
we provide; and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting

responsibility for them.

Management is responsible for making all financial records and related information
available to us. We understand that you will provide us with such information required
for our audit and that you are responsible for the accuracy and completeness of that
information. Management is responsible for adjusting the financial statements to correct
material misstatements and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the
effects of any uncorrecied misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement
and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls, including
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles;
and for the fair presentation in the financial statements of respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Freeburg and the respective
changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows, in conformity with
accrual or modified cash basis of accounting.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to
prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or
illegal acts affecting the government involving (a) management, (b) employees who have
significant roles in internal control, and (c) others where the fraud or illegal acts could
have a material effect on the financial statements. You are also responsible for informing
us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud or illegal acts
affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, regulators or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and
ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws and regulations and for taking
timely and appropriate steps to remedy and fraud, illegal acts, or violations of contracts or

grant agreements that we may report.



Aundit Procedures-General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about
the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. We will plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from errors, fraudulent
financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees
acting on behalf of the entity. Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all
transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by
us. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations
of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and matetial effect on the
financial statements. However, we will inform you of any material errors and any
frandulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention,
We will also inform you of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come
to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to
the period covered by our audit and does not extend to matters that might arise during any

later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions
recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories,
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected individuals, creditors, and financial institutions. We will
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they
may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also
require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and rejated

matters.
Audit Procedures-Internal Control

In plannirig and performing our aundit, we will consider the internal control sufficient to
plan the audit in order to determine the nature, timing, and extent of our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the Village of Freeburg’s

financial statements.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify reportable
conditions. However, we will inform the governing body or audit committee of any
matters involving internal control and its operation that we consider to be reportable
conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control that, in our



judgment, could adversely affect the entity’s ability to record, process, summarize, and
report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial

statements.

Aundit Procedures-Compliance

Identifying and ensuring that the Village of Freeburg complies with laws, regulations,
contracts, and agreements is the responsibility of management. As part of obtaining
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Village of Freeburg’s compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and agreements.
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Audit Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will
assist in locating any information required for our audit.

Our proposed fee for these services will be $9,050, $9,300 and $9,550 for the three years
ended March 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013. This is an average increase of approximately
2.5% over the three vear period. If for any reason either party would like to terminate the
agreement after any of the years, they may do so by giving reasonable notice to the other
party. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved
and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these
fees will be rendered as work progresses and are payable on presentation. The above fee
is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate

before we incur the additional costs.

Our Firm billing rates vary based on the level of experience. Our current rates are $150
for partners, $100 for supervisors and $80 for staff. These houtly rates would be used in
computing any additional work outside the scope of the audit agreement.

The above price does not anticipate an audit in accordance with the Single Audit Act and
our quoted fee does not include the required related audit work. The Single Audit Act
applies when an entity expends more than $500,000 of federal funds in a fiscal year. If a
Single Audit is later determined to be required, the additional work will vary depending
on the federal source of revenue. The costs related to any additional work will be
discussed with you before we perform any services related to a Single Audit. Single
Audits can require significant testing of compliance and internal controls related to the
purpose and expenditure of federal funds and typically will cost from $1,500 to $3,000.



We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Village of Freeburg and believe this
letier accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any
questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described

in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

C.-q Sebdssoa }/éf-fa» LLC

C.J. SCHLOSSER & COMPANY, L.L.C.

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Village of Freeburg.

By:
Title:

Date:




EXHIBIT C
ORDINANCE NO. 1401

AN ORDINANCE ENACTING SECTION 33.70-33.77 AND AMENDING SECTTON 32.08
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, COUNTY OF
ST, CLAIR, STATE OF ILLINOIS, TO ESTABLISH THE HEALTH INSURANCE
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, (the “Village™)
believe it is in the best interest of the citizens of Freeburg to establish a Health Insurance
Advisory Committee to assist the Village in providing full-time Village employees with quality
health insurance, dental and vision plans, while containing increasing costs;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, 8T. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section 1: The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated
herein,

Section 2: Chapter 32: PERSONNEL POLICIES, Section 32.08 Insurance, is amended as
follows:

§ 32.08 INSURANCE,

The Village shall provide a health benefits plan to full-time Village emplovees. The
Village shall provide all full-time employees with the terms and conditions of the health benefits




Section 3: The following sections are enacted under Chapter 33: BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS, as follows:

Health Insurance Advisory Commiittee

33.70 Established
33.71 Purpose

33.72 Membership
33.73 Term

33.74 Meetings

33.75 Compensation
33.76 Powers and Duties
33.77 Reports Required

33.70 Established.

The Village of Freeburg Health Insurance Advisory Committee (hereinafter referred to as the
Committee) is hereby established.

33.71 Purpose.

The purpose of the Committee shall be to identify innovative strategies that will allow the
Village to continue to maintain quality health insurance, dental and vision plans, while
containing future growth in health plan costs. The committee shall periodically review the
ongoing operation of the health insurance, dental and vision plans, investigate ways to improve
the health care program, evaluate any proposed cost increases and make effective
recommendations for changes to the health care program to the Village Board of Trustees.

33.72 Membership.

The committee shall be comprised as follows:

(A)  Voting Members.



(1) Two (2) members selected from each participating collective bargaining

unit by their membership.
(2) Two (2) members selected from other non-union Village employees
(including supervisory employees) by secret ballot.

Each member of the committee shall have equal voice and vote regardless of their position with
the Village.,

(B)  Non-Voting Members.

The employer shall be represented by two (2) members of the Village Board of Trustees and the
Mayor or designee. The employer representatives shall serve as ex officio (non-voting) members
of the committee,

33.73 Term.

Members of the Committee shall be selected as soon as practical following the passage and
approval of this ordinance. Thereafter, members shall serve a one (1) year term, commencing on

May 1% each year.

33.74 Election of Chairman,

The Committee shall elect one of the voting members as Chairman to preside at meetings of the
Committee,

33.75 Meetings and Compensation.

The Committee shall meet at least once annually but may hold other meetings as may be desired
or required by the Committee. Meetings shall be held during normal working hours and
employee members shall be compensated at their regular rate of pay (straight time) for
attendance of up to four (4) meetings per calendar year. If the Committee wishes to meet more
than four (4) times per calendar year, it must request and receive pre-approval of the Village
Board for employee members to be compensated for meeting attendance.

33.76 Powers and Duties.

The Committee shall only act in an advisory capacity and its actions and recommendation are not
binding upon the Mayor and Village Board. The Committee is not authorized to expend

municipal funds.

33.77 Reports Required.

The Committee shall make an annual report with its recommendations to the Mayor and Board
of Trustees on a date fixed by the Board of Trustees. If the annual report does not receive the
unanimous approval of the voting members of the Committee, a minority report with alternative
recommendations may be submitted in addition to the majority report.



Section 3; The current health benefits plan for full time employees is attached as Exhibit A.
Section 4: This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage, execution by the Mayor and

Village Clerk and publication as required by law.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT

THIS 17th DAY OF  oOctober , 2011.
Vote Recorded:

Aves Nays
Absent Abstain
Vote Recorded by:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approved by the Village President of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois,
this 17th  dayof October ,2011.

Raymond S. Danford, Village President

ATTEST:

Terry Menard, Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:

J. Brian Manion, Village Attorney



EXHIBIT A

VILEAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
FULL TIME EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN
(effective 1/1/11)

(A)  The Village will pay one hundred percent (100%) of the premium per month for
each participating full-time employee and dependents in the Medical Insurance Plan in effect.

(B)  All full-time employees are eligible to participate in the Medical Insurance Plan.
Application forms for participation in the Medical Insurance Plan are available from the Village

Administrator's office.

(C)y  All full-time employees are eligible for the Excess Reimbursement Plan. Only
those employees and dependents of employees who are enrolled for benefits under the Medical
Insurance Plan are eligible for these additional benefits under the Excess Reimbursement Plan,
The term "dependent” shall include all persons coming within the definition provided by Section
152 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended from time to time, or any successor
thereto. Under the Excess Reimbursement Plan the Village shall reimburse up to Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000.00) per person and/or Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) per family per

calendar year.
Eligible costs are as follows:

(1) The deductible, co-pays, or co-insurance not paid under the
Medical Insurance Plan.

(2) Vision care.

(3) Dental care.

An additional One Hundred Twenty Dollars ($120.00} is reimbursable for each person and/or
family per calendar year for vision and/or dental care.

(D)  Suitable proof of expenses incurred shall be submitted by the employee to the
Village Administrator's office for reimbursement. New employees with an effective date other
than January 1 will have their benefit pro-rated by the number of months employed during the
plan year. Remmbursement of eligible cost submitted to the Village Administrator's office will be
paid by the Village within their normal payment cycle after the Village Administrator has
determined the suitability of proof and eligibility under the plan.

If a claim 1s wholly or partially denied, the matter shall be referred to the Village Board for
review. Notice of a final decision by the Village Board shall be furnished to the employee within

thirty (30) days of referral.



EXHIBIT C.1

ORDINANCE NO. 1402

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS,

AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO ENTER INTO AND THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
FREEBURG, ILLINOIS AND INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING

ENGINEERS, AFL-CIO LOCAL 148 (“Union’) FOR THE PURPOSE OF
IMPLEMENTING CHANGES TO THE CURRENT HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois believes it is in
the best interest of the Village enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Union
concerning health and welfare benefits and;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code, the Village is authorized to enter
into the Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Trustees of the Village of
Freeburg, St. Clair County, Itlinois as follows:

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are hereby adopted found true and correct and
are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. The Board of Trustees hereby determines that it is advisable, necessary and
in the public interest that the Municipality enter into the Memorandum of Understanding
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 3. The Mayor of the Village of Frecburg, [llinois is hereby authorized and
directed to execute the Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto and made a part hereof,
and to do all other things necessary and essential, including the execution of any documents and
certificates necessary to carry out the provisions of said Memorandum,

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and
approval as provided by law.



PASSED by the Board of Trustees and approved by the Mayor this 17th day of October,

2011,
AYES NAYS
ABSENT ABSTAIN
Jerry Menard, Village Clerk
Approved this day of , 2011,
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
Raymond S. Danford, Village President
ATTEST:

Approval as to Legal Form:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Village Attorney



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF CHANGES TO HEALTH BENEFITS

PLAN PENDING NEGOTIATION OF INITIAL COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“Memorandum™) in entered
into between the Village of Freeburg (“Village” or “Employer”), and the International
Union of Operating Engineers, AFL-CIO, Local 148 (“Union”) for the purpose of
implementing changes to the current Village health benefit program. The Village and
Union stipulate and agree to the following:

1.

The Village and Union have reached a tentative agreement to the Article 12 — Health
and Welfare contract language, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Union consents to the Village ordinance implementing a health insurance
advisory committee, attached hereto as Exhibit B.

The Village and Union agree that upon the execution of this MOU, the Village shall

- administer the health benefit plan for the bargaining unit employees represented the

Union pursuant to the terms of Exhibit A and Exhibit B.

The Union consents to the above referenced action and agrees that the action does not
constitute an unfair labor practice or impermissible change in status quo.

In the event that the other Village bargaining unit obtaing Health and Welfare contract
language in its contract covering 2011 which differs from Exhibit A, the Union may
elect to replace Exhibit A with the Health and Welfare contract language obtained by
the other bargaining unit. Notice of said election shall be given in writing to the

Village.
This is a one-time agreement and shall not be precedent setting.

This MOU may only be modified by a writing executed by an authorized
representative of each party.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY TO ALLOW FOR

THE SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures this
day of , 2011.

FOR THE EMPLOYER: FOR THE UNION:

Mayor, Village of Freeburg

Attest, Village Clerk (Seal) Negotiator

Negotiator



ARTICLE 12 —HFAL'TH AND WELFARE

Section 12.01 — Health Insurance, Dental, and Vision

(a) The Employer shall provide a health insurance program, dental program and vision
program on the same basis as it provides for all other employees of the Village.

(b) Any changes in benefits that are consistent with Village-wide policies and practices will
not be subject to impact bargaining during the term of this Agreement.

Section 12.02 — Health Insurance Advisory Committee

The Employer agrees to establish a health insurance advisory comumittee. The purpose of the
committee is to identify innovative strategies that will allow the Village to continue to maintain
quality health insurance, dental and vision plans, while containing future growth in health plan
costs. The committee shall periodically review the ongoing operation of the health insurance,
dental and vision plans, investigate ways to improve the health care program, evaluate any
proposed cost increases and make effective recommendations for changes to the health care
program to the Village Board of Trustees. The powers and duties of the Committee shall be
advisory and non-binding upon the Village.

The committee shall be comprised of two (2) members selected from each collective bargaining
unit group within the Village and two (2) members selected from other non-union Village
employees. Each member of the committee shall have equal voice and vote regardless of their
position with the Village. The employer shall be represented by two (2) members of the Village
Board of Trustees and the Mayor or designee. The employer representatives shall serve as ex
officio (non-voting) members of the committee. Employees covered by this Agreement shall be
compensated at the appropriate rate of pay for attendance at committee meetings that occur
during the employee’s regularly scheduled work day.

Section 12.03 — Increase of Health Plan Costs
If the average per employee cost of the Village Health Plan (calculated by adding the maximum

amount of possible reimbursements and the costs of insurance premiums for all participating full
time Village employees divided by the number of participating employees) increases after the
execution of this contract, then the Employer may require each employee to pay up fo fifty
percent (50%) of the average per employee increase over the previous year.

Any such employee health plan contributions shall be withheld each pay period in equal
installments throughout the year.

Section 12.04 — Life Insurance
The Employer shall obtain for each employee covered by the terms of the Agreement $15,000 of
life insurance, plus not less than $2,000.00 of term life insurance for the employee's spouse and

dependents.

EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT B
ORDINANCE NO. _ 1401

AN ORDINANCE ENACTING SECTTON 33.70-33.77 AND AMENDING SECTION 32.08
OF TIE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, COUNTY OF
ST. CLATIR, STATE OF ILLINOIS, TO ESTABLISH THE HEALTH INSURANCE
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, (the “Village™)
believe it is in the best interest of the citizens of Freeburg to establish a Health Insurance
Advisory Committee to assist the Village in providing fuli-time Village employees with quality
health insurance, dental and vision pians, while containing increasing costs;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINQIS, as follows:

Section 1: The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated

herein.
Section 2: Chapter 32: PERSONNEL POLICIES, Section 32.08 Insurance, is amended as
follows:

§ 32.08 INSURANCE.

The Village shali provide a health benefits plan to full-time Village emplovees. The
Village shall provide all full-time emplovees with the terms and conditions of the health benefits

plan in writing when the plan is amended from time to time.

=Fa et ilaYabnl

£\




The following sections are enacted under Chapter 33: BOARDS AND

Section 3.
COMMISSIONS, as follows:

Health Insurance Advisory Commitice

33.70 Established
33.71 Purpose
33.72 Membership
33.73 Term
33.74 Meetings
33.75 Compensation
33.76 Powers and Duties
33.77 Reports Required

33.70 Established.

The Viliage of Freeburg Health Insurance Advisory Committee (hereinafter referred to as the

Committee) is hereby established.

33.71 Purpose.

The purpose of the Committee shall be to identify innovative strategies that will aliow the
Village to continue to maintain quality health insurance, dental and vision plans, while
containing future growth in health plan costs. The committee shall periodically review the
ongoing operation of the health insurance, dental and vision plans, investigate ways to improve

the health care program, evaluate any proposed cost increases and make effective
recommendations for changes to the health care program to the Village Board of Trustees.

33.72 Membership.

The committee shali be comprised as follows:

(A)  Voting Members.



(1)  Two (2) members selected from each participating collective bargaining

unit by their membership.
(2)  Two (2) members selected from other non-union Village employess

(inchuding supervisory employees) by secret ballot.
Each member of the committee shall have equal voice and vote regardless of their position with
the Village.
(B)  Non-Voting Members.

The employer shall be represented by two (2) members of the Village Board of Trustees and the
Mayor or designee. The employer representatives shall serve as ex officio (non-voting) members

of the committee.

33.73 Term.

Members of the Committee shall be selected as soon as practical following the passage and
approval of this ordinance. Thereafter, members shall serve & one (1} year term, commencing on

May 1% each year.

33.74 FElection of Chairman,

The Committee shal! elect one of the voting members as Chairman to preside at meetings of the

Comrnittee.

33.75 Meetings and Compensation.

The Commitiee shall meet at least once annually but may hold other meetings as may be desired
or required by the Committee. Meetings shall be held during normal worling hours and
employee members shall be compensated at their regular rate of pay (straight time) for
attendance of up to four (4) meetings per calendar year. If the Committee wishes to meet more
than four (4) times per calendar year, it must request and receive pre-approval of the Village

Board for employee members to be compensated for meeting attendance.

33.76 Powers and Duties.

The Committee shall only act in an advisory capacity and its actions and recommendation are not
binding upon the Mayor and Village Board. The Committee is not authorized to expend

municipal funds.

33.77 Reports Required.

The Committee shall make an annual report with its recommendations to the Mayor and Board
of Trustees on & date fixed by the Board of Trustees. If the annual report does not receive the
unanimous approval of the voting members of the Comrmittee, a minority report with alternative

recommendations may be submitted in addition to the majority report.



Section 3: The current health benefits plan for full time employees is attached as Fxhibit A.

Section 4; This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage, execution by the Mayor and

Village Clerk and publication as required by law.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
TLLINOIS, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT

THIS 17th DAY OF  October , 2011,
Vote Recorded:

Ayes Nays
Absent Abstain
Vote Recorded by:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approved by the Village President of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Minois,

this 17th  dayof October , 2011,

Raymond S. Danford, Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form.
J. Brian Manion, Village Attorney



EXHIBIT A
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
FULL TIME EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN
(effective 1/1/11)

(A)  The Village will pay one hundred percent (100%) of the premium per month for
each participating full-time employee and dependents in the Medical Insurance Plan in effect.

(B)  All full-time employees are eligible to participate in the Medical Insurance Plan.
Application forms for participation in the Medical Insurance Plan are available from the Village

Administrator's office.

(C) Al full-time employees are eligible for the Excess Reimbursement Plan. Only
those employees and dependents of employees who are enrolled for benefits under the Medical
Insurance Plan are eligible for these additional benefits under the Excess Reimbursement Plan.
The term "dependent” shall inctude all persons coming within the definition provided by Section
152 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended from time to time, or any successor
thereto. Under the Excess Reimbursement Plan the Village shall reimburse up to Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000.00) per person and/or Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) per family per

calendar year.

Eligible costs are as follows:

(1) The deductible, co-pays, or co-insurance not paid under the
Medical Insurance Plan.

(2) Vision care.

(3) Dental care.

An additional One Hundred Twenty Dollars ($120.00) is reimbursable for each person and/or
family per calendar year for vision and/or dental care.

(D)  Suitable proof of expenses incurred shall be submitted by the empioyee to the
Village Administrator's office for reimbursement. New employees with an effective date other
than January 1 will have their benefit pro-rated by the number of months employed during the
plan year. Reimbursement of eligible cost submitted to the Village Administrator’s office will be
paid by the Village within their normal payment cycle after the Village Admimstrator has
determined the suitability of proof and eligibility under the plan.

If 2 claim is wholly or partially denied, the matter shall be referred to the Village Board for
review. Notice of a final decision by the Village Board shall be furnished to the employee within

thirty (30} days of referral.



EXHIBIT D

Rey Danford V.ALAGE OF FREEBULD..G .. 50"

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A, Vogel

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: freebur Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser eb Site: www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIEF
Charlie Mattern )
Ray Matchett, Jr. Melvin E. Woodruff, Ir,
Steve Smith VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
(Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision)
(Speiser/Baker/Mattern)
Wednesday, October 5, 2011 at 4:30 p.m.

Mike Blaies Weilmuenster Law Group, PC

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 4:30
p.m. by Chairman Seth Speiser on Wednesday, October 5, 2011, in the Freeburg
Municipal Center. Members attending were Chairman Seth Speiser, Trustee Rita
Baker, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office
Manager Julie Polson.

A, OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of September 7, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to
approve the September 7, 2011 minutes and Trustee Charlie Mattern seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Status of Public Hazard Homes: Dennis advised Phil gave him an update on the
Kinzinger home. Mrs. Kinzinger has finally received a court order to proceed with the
house on N. Main St. Dennis thinks Leon Furtak is interested in buying it. With
regard to the Furtak rezoning, Dennis passed out the memo received from Frank
Heiligenstein regarding Leon’s attempts to have the property at 113 E. Apple rezoned.
Leon has had two Plan Commission hearings, the first was to rezone the property from
SR-1 to MR-2 and the second hearing was to rezone it from SR-1 to MR-1. The Plan
Commission only recommended the second request to the Board. The Village Board
denied both requests. The options he has available are to ask for a zoning amendment
to change the zoning (which has been done twice) or ask for an amendment to the
zoning code which would make a duplex an allowable special use in the SR-1 district.
If the Plan Commission and the Village Board agreed to that change, he would then
have to go before the Board of Appeals to request a special use permit for that. Dennis
said with the second option, the Village Board is taken out of the decision making
process on future requests since the Board of Appeals is a ruling body. FEach case
requesting a duplex in a SR-1 zoned property would have to go before the Board of
Appeals for a decision.

3. Unionization: Dennis said we met with the public works union on Monday.
Attorney Manion prepared the ordinance revising the section in the code addressing
health insurance. Dennis explained the last page of the ordinance is the current
policy in effect. The public works union representatives seem to be pretty much in
agreement with the proposed ordinance.

Trustee Charlie Mattern motioned to recommend the proposed Ordinance
Enacting Section 33.70-33 and Amending Section 32.08 of the Code of Ordinances of the
Village Freeburg to the full Board for approval and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting

Wednesday, Octaber 5, 2011
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS AREfHEAE QNGFRFIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
T

3
@<
AAE




4, Update Code Book: This is on old for now. Dennis needs to review Frank’s
proposed sample chapter.

5. Nuisance Abatement Code: Nothing new.

B. NEW BUSINESS: Dennis advised the committee that our contract with our
auditing firm, C. J. Schlosser & Company, has expired. He provided copies of their
proposal to enter into a new 3-year contract at a cost of $9,050; $9,300 and $9,550 for
the years ending March 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013. It represents a 2.5% increase per
yvear. This will be included in the October 17th board packet.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn at 4:46 p.m. and Trustee
Charlie Mattern seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

o

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 5, 2011
Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlie Mattern

Ray Matchett, Jr.
Steve Smith

Mike Blaies

V.LLAGE OF FREEBU..G

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

PHONE: (618) 535-5545

FAX: (618) 539-5590

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

EXHIBIT E
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dintelmann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Wednesday, October 5, 2011 at 5:00 p.m.

Chairperson Rita Baker called the meeting of the Public Safety Committee to order on
Wednesday, October 5, 2011 at 5:00 p.m. Those present were Chairperson Rita Baker, Trustee Steve
Smith - absent, Trustee Charlie Mattern - here, Chief of Police Mel Woodruff, Village Administrator
Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.

EXECUTIVE SESSION at 5:00 P.M.

POLICE:
A. QLD BUSINESS: None.

B. NEW BUSINESS:
EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED at 5:46 P.M.

Trustee Mattern motioned to open the regular session of the Personnel/Police Committee
meeting at 5:47 p.m. and Chairperson Rita Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Charlie Mattern motioned to adjourn at 5:48 p.m. and Chairperson Rita
Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

(SML g
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 5, 2011
Page 1 of 1
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE PRESIDENT ‘ VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford ‘ " L I' AG E o F F R EE Bu .&G Dennis Herzing
}’Ji‘? ﬁiﬁ" e FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
. :
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, 11, 62243 ryan A voge
NLLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5500 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
" onald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser Web Site: www.fresburg.com .
Charlie Mattern OLICE CHIEF
Ray Matchett, Ir. Melvin E, Woodrniff, Ir,
Steve Smith ELECTRIC COMMITTEE MEETING VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Mike Blaies

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Wednesday, October 12, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Electric Committee was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
October 12, 2011 by Chairman Mike Blaies. Committee members present were Chairman Mike
Blaies, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Ray Matchett, Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan,
Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.

A. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of September 14, 2011 minutes: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to approve the

September 14, 2011 minutes and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting aye, the
motion carried.

2. Swilchover of Ameren to Freeburg power: John said the nursing home is done. Item can
be taken off the agenda.

3. Franchise Fee (Ameren): Dennis needs to see how many Freeburg residents are on Ameren
power to see if the franchise fee would be worth pursing

4, Highway lighting: John wants to hold off on this and check with other towns to see what
they think of these new LED street lights.

5. HAPS: John said BHM&G has been working at the south plant. They are getting a lot done.
During the course of this project, they needed to work on the railroad right-of-way and we didn’t
have an easement for that. Dennis thinks this will cost about $5,000 and he said he does not think
the Village should have to pay that additional cost since this work is being done under a fixed fee
contract. John said we had to take off an air intake pipe from unit #9 which will benefit us but
might cost some additional money. John further said they are very close to being done at the north
plant and the project will be done far in advance of the EPA deadline.

6. Portable Generator Repair and Replacement: Nothing new.

7. Fuel Cost Adjustment: Nothing new,

8. Arc Flash Study: We gave Chuck from BHM&G the requested information. He will need to
come back out and look at other locations.

9. Spill containment/Wiegmann: Dennis needs to follow up with Dean Park on this.

10. Safety Training: John would like to set up training on a state certified class in trenching and
shoring.

11. Digger truck/demo: John said we only had the Altec demo truck for one day. They had to

take it to a show and we will get it back after that. We are also going to look at having Terex give
us a truck to demo as well.

Electric Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, Cctober 12, 2011
Page 1 of 2




12. American Tower Request: We have not heard back from American Tower.

13. Spreadsheet of agreements: Ongoing.

14, Policy on backup generators: The Village requires a permit for a backup generator and a
county inspection will be required. Item can be taken off the agenda.

15. Work on electric poles/transformers behind grade school: John said we will possibly work
on this next Friday and then line up another day or evening to finish the work.

16. Lineman position: We advertised last week and have not received any applications. It is in
this week’s paper. We'll go zhead and run it for an additional week and then maybe put it in the
Belleville or St. Louis paper. IMEA also has the listing posted on its website and it will go out in the
quarterly newspaper if the position is not filled,

17. Professional Metal Works purchase of lot: John said Shane and Clark met with Dennis
Kaiser. He said Dennis is in the very preliminary stages of purchasing another lot, Dennis said we
just received the warranty deed and title for the buyback of Lot 13 so he will send a letter to Kaiser,

18. North Power Plant Damage: john said they installed a pole with a motion security light and
1st Choice Fencing was out yesterday to repair the damage. The police department has added extra
patrols in that area.

B. NEW BUSINESS:
1. EcoHome Calendar: APPA has eco@home calendars available for purchase at $.75 each.
The calendar provides 12 months of energy saving tips. The committee decided not to participate

in this program.

John said they are running out of room and would like to keep the shed in the works. He
asked if we could tzke the money out of the electric fund to purchase the shed. We have Tilly, the
oldest bucket truck, that isn‘t safe to use and taking up a lot of room. Steve asked John to get an
estimate to fix the truck., John would like to surplus Tilly, an old air compressor and spreadbox
feeder. John would like to move forward with the design of the shed and said we can do some of
the work ourselves and the committee agreed,

The part-time leaf collection applications were reviewed and John recommends we hire
David Beshars, Michael Peters and Kevin Polson. This witl be taken to the Personnel Committee
meeting for their review and recommendation to the board.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to adjourn at 6:32 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Electric Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, October 12, 2011
Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT G

VILLAGE PRESIDENT y ‘ VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford \ [ L l AG E o F F R E E Bu I{G Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618} 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: frech Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser eb Site: www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIER
Charlie Mattern ;
Ray Matchett, Jr, Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Steve Smith YILLAGE ATTORNEY
Mike Blaies PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING  weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Wednesday, October 12, 20711 at 6:30 p.m.

Chairperson Rita Baker called the meeting of the Personnel and Public Safety Committee to
order on Wednesday, October 12, 2017 at 6:34 p.m. Those present were Chairperson Rita Baker,
Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Ray Matchett, Chief of
Police Mel Woodruff, Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan, Village Administrator Dennis
Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.

POLICE:
A. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Police Contract: Dennis said this is ongoing. Not much progress has been made.

Rita asked Trustee Smith if he had any concerns with the full-time and part-time officers we
plan to hire Monday night. He did not.

Mike asked Mel about our ordinance concerning commercial box vans being parked on
residential streets. Mel said we haven’t had limitations in the past but have recently adopted the
nuisance abatement code. Both he and Dennis will look at the code to see if there are any restrictions
on that. Chief Woodruff left the meeting.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.

PERSONNEL:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of September 14, 2011 and October 5, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Steve Smith motioned

fo approve the September 14, 2011 and October 5, 2011 Minutes and Trustee Charlie Mattern
seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Employee Handbook: Nothing at this time.
a. Public Works On Call Status: Nothing new,
3. lob Descriptions: Nothing new.

4, Safety Policy: Nothing new.

5. Electric lineman position: We advertised last week and also this week, the posting has been
put our website as well as IMEA’s website. No applications have been received. We will advertise
one more week and then possibly advertise in the Belleville and St. Louis papers.

B. NEW BUSINESS:  Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan was present to discuss the
applications for parttime leaf collection. Eight applications were reviewed and three people will be
recommended to the board on Monday night.

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 12, 2011
Page 1 of 2
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

@ T}




Trustee Steve Smith motioned to recommend to the full Board that David Beshars, Kevin
Polson and Michael Peters be hired for the part-time leaf collection help and Trustee Charlie Mattern
seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Trustee Smith said he saw an article in an edition of the Municipal Review that offered
supervisor training in dealing with unions. Steve asked John about it and John would be interested in
attending. We'll get more information to the next committee meeting,

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to adjourn at 6:50 p.m. and Chairperson Rita
Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

s M

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Personnel/Poclice Commitiee Meeting
Wednesday, October 12, 2011
Page 2 of 2



